
ATTACHMENT A 

 
To: City Council Date: February 3, 2021 
  From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

 
  Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
Environmental Quality and Sustainability Commission 
 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Andrea Odegard-Begay 
Ms. Odegard-Begay is the Arizona Water Business Team Leader at Garver and a 
resident of District 3. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire August 31, 2023. 
 
Maryvale Village Planning Commission 
 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Saundra Cole 
Ms. Cole is retired and a resident of District 5. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire 
November 19, 2022. 
 
Mayor’s Commission on Disability Issues 
 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Kristen Pierce 
Ms. Pierce is the Founder and Chief Empowerment Officer at Mission Driven Mavens 
and a resident of District 3. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire February 3, 2024.  
 
Military Veterans Commission  
 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 

 

  



 
Blake Lindgren 
Mr. Lindgren is the Senior Director at N2Growth and resident of District 4. He fills a 
vacancy for a term to expire August 31, 2023.  
 
Phoenix Aviation Advisory Board 
 
I recommend the following individuals for reappointment: 
 
Stephanie Cherny 
Ms. Cherny will serve her second term to expire December 15, 2024. 
 
Verma Pastor 
Ms. Pastor will serve her third term to expire December 15, 2024.  


